

Alireza Hosseinizadeh

Phone: +98 902 888 8590

Email: mrhosseinizadeh@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [alireza-hosseinizadeh](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alireza-hosseinizadeh)

GitHub: [Hosseinizadeh](https://github.com/Hosseinizadeh)

Website: Hosseinizadeh.ir

Senior Software Engineer and Technical Lead with more than 12+ years of experience in developing software for small to enterprise applications. Proficient in Development, Maintenance, and Support. Mentored and trained the team on the project and new implementations. I want to continue my education as a PhD student.

EDUCATION

BSc Computer Engineering-Software

2011-2016

Islamic Azad University - Dezful - Iran

PROJECTS

Automatic irrigation system

2019

- Creating an automatic irrigation system for agricultural lands and greenhouses (IoT)

Bachelor Thesis

2016

- Created a domain and website hosting service with automate billing, domain registrars and add new hosts which was located at sefidweb.com

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching Classes

2013 - 2022

- Build a website with PHP Laravel and TDD (14 Learners)
- SOLID and Object-oriented design (6 Learners)
- Git and Scrum (8 Learners)
- C++ Programming (37 Learners)
- Python Programming (8 Learners)

Teaching Webinar Courses on Eseminar.tv webinar and streaming platform

2019

- How to become a professional programmer (836 participants) [link](#)
- Managing the technical team of startups from MVP to Exit (137 Participants) [link](#)
- How to build a website with HTML/CSS and Bootstrap (50 Participants) [link](#)

Teaching Online Courses on Farnesh.com teaching marketplace

2017

- How to build a website with WordPress (1934 Learners) [link](#)
- How to build a website with HTML/CSS and Bootstrap (203 Learners) [link](#)
- Advanced WordPress Theme Development (137 Learners) [link](#)

Teaching Online Courses

2016

- How to setup and config dedicated and VPS server for hosting (138 Learners)
- How to setup and configure Linux server for host website (219 Learners)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder at Afrafile.com, Tehran, Iran

Jan 2021 - Present

- Afrafile is a marketplace for buying and selling files and digital contents
- Tech Stack: PHP, Laravel, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, AWS S3, Redis, MariaDB, Unit Test

CTO at Mopon.ir, Tehran, Iran

Oct 2021 - Present

- Mopon is the first and biggest platform for sharing online coupons and promotional codes in Iran
- Tech Stack: PHP, Python, Laravel, Node.js, Bootstrap, JavaScript, React.js, Restful API, Redis, MariaDB, MongoDB, Unit Test, Android and IOS App, Chrome and Firefox Extension, Telegram Bot, WordPress

CTO at Kareto.app, Ahvaz, Iran

Feb 2021 – Nov 2021

- A social network for women entrepreneurs in Iran, to communicate and share their business experiences
- Tech Stack: PHP, Laravel, AWS S3, JavaScript, React.js, Next.js, Restful API, Redis, MariaDB, Android

CTO at Eseminar.tv, Tehran, Iran

Mar 2019 – Feb 2021

- Eseminar is a centralized and two-sided marketplace for managing, marketing, and holding live online events
- Tech Stack: PHP, Laravel, Node.js, Golang, Python, FFmpeg, AWS S3, OpenStack, JavaScript, Vue.js, Nuxt.js, Restful API, GraphQL, Redis, MySQL, MongoDB, Unit Test, WordPress

Senior Software Engineer at Artiash Web Development Company, Ahvaz, Iran

Sep 2018 – Mar 2019

- Artiash CMS - Create a multi-language and multi-currency CMS system with lots of modules and themes
- Eatmet.com - online food ordering service (Failed)

Senior Software Engineer at Asarokh.com, Ahvaz, Iran

Apr 2017 – Mar 2019

- Hairdressing reservation platform
- Tech Stack: PHP, Laravel, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL

Co-Founder and Full Stack Developer at persicaforum.com, Ahvaz, Iran

Jul 2007 – Jul 2011

- Free social network forum (Failed)
- Tech Stack: PHP, vBulletin, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, CentOS, Bash Script

Freelance full stack developer

Apr 2007 – Mar 2019

- Dailyahvaz.com - 2019 Event registration platform (Failed)
- Javanehcampaign.ir - 2019 Campaigns to Help Children (Failed)
- osababa.ir - 2019 business directory (Failed)
- Aroossara.com - 2018 Beauty salon reservation
- Alephiso.ir - 2017 Online ISO Certification
- Dezonline.ir - 2007 Free social network forum, PHPBB (Failed)

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Artificial Intelligence
- Machine Learning
- Big Data Analytics
- Data Mining
- Deep Learning
- Recommendation System
- Programming Languages

SKILLS

Operating Systems: MacOS, CentOS, Ubuntu, Windows

Programming: Microservices, REST API, SOLID, MVC, CI/CD, SOAP, OOP, TDD

Languages: PHP, Python, SQL, C++, JavaScript, Golang (Familiar)

Framework: Laravel, Lumen, Django, Vue.js, React.js, React Native

Databases: MySQL, MariaDB, InnoDB, MyISAM, PostgreSQL, Redis, MongoDB

Project Management: Agile, Scrum, Kanban

Revision Control: GIT, SVN

Other: Swagger, Linux server, Apache, Nginx, Technical SEO, Docker, Unit test, Arduino

LANGUAGES

English Advanced

Persian Native

REFERENCES

Dr. Hamid Barati

Department of Computer Engineering

Islamic Azad University Dezful Branch

Email: hbarati@iaud.ac.ir

Dr. Karan Molaverdikhani

Senior Research Fellow at Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich, Germany

Email: karan.molaverdikhani@lmu.de

Alireza Pooya

Senior Developer at CHECK24 Vergleichsportal GmbH, Munich, Germany

Email: Ali.r.pooya@gmail.com

Saman Kardooni

CEO at Asarokh Academy

Email: samankardooni@gmail.com